

Energy Literacy Survey - Edits Made

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Nov 2017 11:36:11 -0500
Attachments: Energy Literacy Survey Draft 4 (Nov 1 2017) - Edits - 2017 11 08.docx (100.75 kB)

Hey Matt – as discussed. Can you get provide feedback by the middle of this afternoon? MO comms has already sat down ministry comms to discuss.

From: Visheau, Vanessa (ENERGY)
Sent: November-08-17 3:51 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Lyon, Sam (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY)
Subject: Bill Redesign Survey - Edits Made

Hi James,

Please see attached for the Energy Literacy Survey with the edits made and the additional question you requested added in (see question #44). Also, please note question #18 – it was pointed out that the secondary question we were going to add was already in the survey as the last bullet of #18, but in more complex language, so we replaced it with the simpler language. We are currently planning to send this to the Strategic Counsel by end of day today, unless you have any concerns with it – please let me know.

Thanks,
Vanessa